

Parish Office Suite 2 4, The Limes Ingatestone Essex CM4 0BE

Telephone: 01277 676759 Email: clerk@ingatestone-fryerningpc.gov.uk www.ingatestone-fryerningpc.gov.uk

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD:	5 October 2021, 4pm
	Council Chambers

	T						
Present:	Cllrs	J Winter (Chair)	R Lee	P Jeater	C Russell		
Also		A Wood					
present:		Parish Clerk and					
		RFO					
Absent:		P Poston	D Jelley	D Sankey			
PC21/038		ies for absence- for r	•				
	Apologies were received from Cllr Sankey and Cllr Jelley						
PC21/039	7	cements and Declar	ations of Inter	est			
	None were presented.						
PC21/040	To approve the minutes from the last Meeting held on 8 June 2021						
	The minutes were approved by all and signed by Cllr Winter.						
PC21/041		articipation Session					
	No members of the public were present.						
	Matters arising for Report/Information Exchange (not for resolution)						
PC21/042				nange (not for re	solution)		
	There w	ere no matters arisin	g for report				
Having reg	There w	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature	g for report of the busine	ss to be transact	ed, the meeting is		
Having reg	There ward to the common to th	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature e Press and Public pu	g for report of the busine	ss to be transact	ed, the meeting is		
Having reg now not op to Meeting	There w gard to the pen to the ps) Act 19	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature e Press and Public pu 60	g for report of the busine orsuant to Sect	ss to be transact ion 1 of the Publi	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission		
Having reg	There was a state of the control of	ere no matters arisine confidential nature Press and Public public public public a report from the	g for report of the busine orsuant to Sect	ss to be transact ion 1 of the Publi	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission		
Having reg now not op to Meeting	There was gard to the pen to the ps) Act 19 To receive Officer j	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature e Press and Public pu 60 ive a report from the ob review	g for report e of the busine rsuant to Sect Clerk and Che	ss to be transact ion 1 of the Publi air on the recent	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications		
Having reg now not op to Meeting	There w gard to the cen to the s) Act 19 To rece Officer j This repo	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public ob review ort was presented to	g for report of the busine orsuant to Sect Clerk and Cha	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22		
Having reg now not op to Meeting	There we gard to the pen to the ps) Act 19 To receive Officer just This reperse Septem	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature e Press and Public pu 60 ive a report from the ob review ort was presented to ber. Committee me	g for report e of the busine presure to Sect Clerk and Cho the committee mbers were m	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent be following a menade aware of the	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 ne SMART objectives		
Having reg now not op to Meeting	There we gard to the cen to the center of the center o	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature e Press and Public pu 60 ive a report from the ob review ort was presented to ber. Committee me re set for review in D	g for report e of the busine presuant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committee mbers were mecember. The	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent the following a meade aware of the Clerk was asked	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives d to obtain evidence		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043	There was gard to the pen to the	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public public a report from the ob review ort was presented to ber. Committee me re set for review in Dwork completed for the confidential public pu	g for report e of the busine presuant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committee mbers were mecember. The the CiLCA and	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent ee following a meade aware of the Clerk was asked	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives d to obtain evidence anding.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting	There we gard to the pen to the p	ere no matters arisin e confidential nature e Press and Public pu 60 five a report from the ob review ort was presented to ber. Committee me re set for review in D work completed for t	g for report of the busine or suant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committee mbers were m ecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent re following a menade aware of the Clerk was asked what was outstotture requirement	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives d to obtain evidence anding.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043	There we gard to the central to receive the cleen to the central t	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public public public experience are report from the cob review ort was presented to ber. Committee meare set for review in Dework completed for the gave a report on set to the confidential experience are port on set to the confidential experience.	g for report e of the busine presure to Sect Clerk and Cha the committee mbers were mecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent re following a meanade aware of the Clerk was asked what was outstoture requirement to the office. The	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives d to obtain evidence anding.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043	There we gard to the cent to t	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public public expenses are port from the object was presented to ber. Committee meare set for review in Devork completed for the gave a report on set future staffing requires	g for report e of the busine irsuant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committee mbers were mecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu itaff returning irements in rel	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent the following a mean ade aware of the Clerk was asked what was outstotture requirement to the office. The ation to the cour	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives do to obtain evidence anding. Is ee Clerk was asked to half action plan.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043	There we gard to the centrol to the centrol that we on the centrol that we consider the centrol that we consider the centrol the centrol that we consider that we can be considered to the considered th	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public public expenses are port from the tob review ort was presented to ber. Committee meare set for review in Devork completed for the top a general report on set future staffing require inclusion in the Next	g for report e of the busine presuant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committee mbers were mecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu staff returning irements in related Agenda (no	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent the following a meade aware of the Clerk was asked twe requirement to the office. The ation to the court requiring resolution	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives do to obtain evidence anding. Is ee Clerk was asked to half action plan.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043 PC21/044	There we gard to the centrol to the centrol the centro	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public public e a report from the object. Committee me re set for review in Dowork completed for the five a general report rick gave a report on set future staffing requirements in additional supere no additional supere confidential public ere no additional supere confidential ere confidential	g for report e of the busine irsuant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committe mbers were m ecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu staff returning irements in rela the Agenda (no	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent the following a meade aware of the Clerk was asked twe requirement to the office. The ation to the court requiring resolution	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives do to obtain evidence anding. Is ee Clerk was asked to half action plan.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043	There we gard to the central to receive the cless of the considering the consi	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public are report from the more set for review in Dework completed for the gave a report on set future staffing requiremental public p	g for report e of the busine irsuant to Sect Clerk and Cha the committe mbers were m ecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu staff returning irements in rela the Agenda (no	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publicair on the recent the following a meade aware of the Clerk was asked twe requirement to the office. The ation to the court requiring resolution	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications eeting held on the 22 he SMART objectives do to obtain evidence anding. Is ee Clerk was asked to half action plan.		
Having reg now not op to Meeting PC21/043 PC21/044	There we gard to the central to receive that we consider the consider there we consider the consider there we consider the consideration that consider the consideration that consideration the con	ere no matters arising e confidential nature e Press and Public public public public e a report from the object. Committee me re set for review in Dowork completed for the five a general report rick gave a report on set future staffing requirements in additional supere no additional supere confidential public ere no additional supere confidential ere confidential	g for report e of the busine presuant to Sect Clerk and Character the committee embers were mecember. The che CiLCA and on staff and fu staff returning irements in related to Agenda (no ggested items ing	ss to be transaction 1 of the Publication 1 of the Publication 1 of the Publication of the efollowing a meade aware of the Clerk was asked what was outstot ture requirement to the office. The ation to the court requiring resolution for the agenda	ed, the meeting is c Bodies (Admission Communications Peting held on the 22 are SMART objectives do to obtain evidence anding. Is a Clerk was asked to incil action plan. Ition or action)		